

Exclamatory Sentences

Overview: This is a test on exclamatory sentences for a first grade classroom. Students have been working identifying sentences with exclamation ending marks. For this test I used the test/quiz item writing guidelines to help construct the test questions. Students will be able to identify sentences using an exclamation mark correctly. Students will also be able to use exclamation marks in the correct context.

Multiple Choice: (1pt. each)

1. Circle the exclamatory sentence.

- a. Hurry up. We will miss the bus.
- b. Hurry up? We will miss the bus?
- c. Hurry up! We will miss the bus!

2. Circle the exclamatory sentence.

- a. The water is hot?
- b. The water is hot!
- c. The water is hot.

3. Circle the exclamatory sentence.

- a. I love pizza!
- b. I love pizza?
- c. I love pizza.

4. Circle the exclamatory sentence

- a. Wow!
- b. Wow?
- c. Wow.

True/False: (1pt. each) Circle the correct answer.

5. "Did you see the sky?" is an exclamatory sentence.

- a. True
- b. False

6. "Ouch! That bee stung me!" is an exclamatory sentence.

- a. True
- b. False

Delaney Hathaway 9/22/2016 12:46 AM

Comment [1]: these were good!

Delaney Hathaway 9/20/2016 1:22 PM

Comment [2]: punctuation

Delaney Hathaway 9/20/2016 1:24 PM

Comment [3]: the wording on these is slightly weird to me, so I do not know how it would come off to first graders.

Exclamatory Sentences

7. “Can we go to the park?” is an exclamatory sentence.

- a. True
- b. False

Matching: (3pts each)

8. Choose the correct ending mark for each sentence.

- a) This ice cream is awesome .
- b) The dog is brown ?
- c) Can you see the moon !

9. Choose the correct ending mark for each sentence.

- a) Can we get pizza for dinner .
- b) That bear was huge ?
- c) I need a new bike !

Create your own sentences (2pts. each)

10. Write 2 exclamatory sentences

- 1. _____
- 2. _____

Delaney Hathaway 9/20/2016 1:22 PM

Comment [4]: I would keep these about exclamatory sentences

Delaney Hathaway 9/20/2016 1:23 PM

Comment [5]: punctuation

Exclamatory Sentences

Alignment/key:

1) **1pt** (Remembering)

c. Hurry up! We will miss the bus!

2) **1pt** (Remembering)

b. The water is hot!

3) **1pt** (Remembering)

a. I love pizza!

4) **1pt** (Remembering)

a. Wow!

5) **1pt** (Remembering)

False

6) **1pt** (Remembering)

True

7) **1pt** (Remembering)

False

8) **3pts**(Remembering)

a) This ice cream is awesome

•

b) The dog is brown

?

c) Can you see the moon

!

9) **3pts** (Remembering)

a) Can we get pizza for dinner

•

b) That bear was huge

?

c) I need a new bike

!

10) **2pts**(Applying)

Answers will vary. Sentences need correct ending mark, in the correct context, to be counted correct.